NOTICE OF MEETING

COMMITTEE: Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) Committee

PLACE: Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC), Balsam, 100 Keenan Street,
Rhinelander, Wi

DATE: Monday, October 27, 2025

TIME: 9:00 a.m.

Zoom is being offered as a convenience for this meeting. If Zoom functionality drops, the meeting will continue in-person at the location
listed above subject to committee quorum.

Call in information: Phone Number (312) 626-6799 Meeting ID 878 7794 4527 Passcode 454827
https://usOéweb.zoom.us/j/87877944527pwd=QTq5iID8wWNtp20FIwKYIlu81dDhKnr5.1

It is possible that a quorum of County Board members will be at this meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have
decision-making responsibility. This constitutes a meeting of the County Board pursuant to State ex rel. Badke v. Village Board of
Greendale, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 N.W.2d 408 (1993), and must be noticed as such, although the County Board will not take any formal
actions at this meeting. It is also possible that there may be quorums of other County Board Committees present, although those
committees will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Agenda
All agenda items assumed to be discussion/decision items

AGENDA:
1. Call the Meeting to Order

2. Approve Agenda for Today’'s Meeting

3. Public Comment/Communication

4. |Aggrove Minutes From the September 22, 2025 Meeting |

5. INortHwooas Transit Gonnectlons Upaate I

6. Senior Nutrition Program Discussion

a. Woodruff/Rhinelander Sites days of service

b. 026 Lynn’s Catering Increase

c. Woodruff site location

7. F?esolution to accept $2§00 Donation from Red Arrow for HDM program |

8. IADRC Uncollectable Accounts |



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87877944527?pwd=QTq5iID8wNtp2OFIwKYIu81dDhKnr5.1

9. IGovernment Shutdown: Delay in November FoodShare Benefits

10. Approval of two RSVP council members to continue their terms

11. November and December ADRC Committee meeting dates

12.Etaffing Update |

13.JFinancial/Statistical Reports

14. Future Agenda Topics

15. Public Comment

16. Adjournment

NOTICE OF POSTING
TIME: 12:00 p.m.

TED CUSHING, CHAIRMAN

DATE: October 24, 2025

PLACE: Courthouse Bulletin Board

Notice posted by Carrie Mikalauski, Office Manager. Additional information on a specific agenda item may be obtained by
contacting the person who posted this notice at 715-362-5695.

NEWS MEDIA NOTIFIED BY EMAIL
Northwoods River News
Tomahawk Leader
WXPR Radio Station
Vilas County News Review

Lakeland Times
WHDG Radio Station
WPEG.net Television Network

DATE: 10-24-2025

TIME 12:00 p.m.
Star Journal
News WJFW Channel 12
WSAW

Notice is hereby further given that pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act reasonable accommodations will be
provided for qualified individuals with disabilities upon request. Please call County Clerk at 715-369-6144 with specific

information on your request allowing adequate time to respond to your request.

Compliance checklist with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

Must be held in a location which is reasonably
accessible to the public.

2. Must be open to all members of the public unless
the law specifically provides otherwise.
NOTICE REQUIREMENTS:

1. In addition to any requirements set forth below,
notice must also be in compliance with any other

specific statute.

2. Chief presiding officer or his/her designee must
give notice to the official newspaper and to any
members of the news media likely to give notice to
the public.

MANNER OF NOTICE:

Date, time, place and subject matter, including
subject matter to be considered in a closed session,
must be provided in a manner and form reasonably
likely to apprise members of the public and news
media.

TIME FOR NOTICE:

1. Normally, a minimum of 24 hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting.

2. No less than 2 hours prior to the meeting if the
presiding officer establishes there is good cause that
such notice is impossible or impractical.

3. Separate notice for each meeting of the

governmental body must be given.

EXEMPTIONS FOR COMMITTEES &
SUBUNITS



Legally constituted sub-units of a parent
governmental body may conduct a meeting during
the recess or immediately after the lawful setting to
act or deliberate upon the subject which was the
subject of the meeting, provided the presiding officer
publicly announces the time, place and subject matter
of the sub-unit meeting in advance of the meeting of
the parent governmental body.

PROCEDURE FOR GOING INTO CLOSED
SESSION:

1. Motion must be made, seconded and carried by
roll call majority vote and recorded in the minutes.

2. If motion is carried, chief presiding officer must
advise those attending the meeting of the nature of
the business to be conducted in the closed session,
and the specific statutory exemption under which the
closed session is authorized.

SYNOPSIS OF STATUTORY EXEMPTIONS
UNDER WHICH CLOSED SESSIONS ARE
PERMITTED:

1. Concerning a case which was the subject of a
Judicial or quasi-judicial trial before this
governmental body. Sec. 19.85(1)(a)

2. Considering dismissal, demotion or discipline of
any public employee or the investigation of charges
against such person and the taking of formal action
on any such matter; provided that the person is given
actual notice of any evidentiary hearing which may
be held prior to final action being taken and of any
meeting at which final action is taken. The person
under consideration must be advised of his/her right
that the evidentiary hearing be held in open session
and the notice of the meeting must state the same.
Sec. 19.85(1)(b)

3. Considering employment, promotion,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which this body has
jurisdiction or responsibility. Sec. 19.85(1)(c)

4. Considering strategy for crime detection or
prevention. Sec. 19.85(1)(d)

5. Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public

properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session. Sec. 19.85(1)(e)

6. Considering financial, medical, social or personal
histories or disciplinary data of specific person,
preliminary consideration of specific personnel
problems or the investigation of specific charges,
which, if discussed in public, would likely have a
substantial adverse effect on the reputation of the
person referred to in such data. Sec. 19.85(1)(f),
except where paragraph 2 applies.

7. Conferring with legal counsel concerning strategy
to be adopted by the governmental body with respect
to litigation in which it is or is likely to become
involved. Sec. 19.85(1)(g)

8. Considering a request for advice from any
applicable ethics board. Sec. 19.85(1)(h)

PLEASE REFER TO CURRENT STATUTE
SECTION 19.85 FOR FULL TEXT

CLOSED SESSION RESTRICTIONS:

1. Must convene in open session before going into
closed session.

2. May not convene in open session, then convene in
closed session and thereafter reconvene in open
session within twelve hours unless proper notice of
this sequence was given at the same time and in the
same manner as the original open meeting.

3. Final approval or ratification of a collective
bargaining agreement may not be given in closed
session.

4. No business may be taken up at any closed session
except that which relates to matters contained in the
chief presiding officer’s announcement of the closed
session.

5. In order for a meeting to be closed under Section
19.85(1)(f) at least one committee member would
have to have actual knowledge of information which
he or she reasonably believes would be likely to have
a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation
involved and there must be a probability that such

information would be divulged.

Thereafter, only that portion of the meeting where
such information would be discussed can be closed.
The balance of that agenda item must be held in open
session.

BALLOTS, VOTES AND RECORDS:

1. Secret ballot is not permitted except for the
election of officers of the body or unless otherwise
permitted by specific statutes.

2. Except as permitted above, any member may
require that the vote of each member be ascertained
and recorded.

3. Motions and roll call votes must be preserved in
the record and be available for public inspection.

USE OF RECORDING EQUIPMENT:

The meeting may be recorded, filmed, or
photographed, provided that it does not interfere with
the conduct of the meeting or the rights of the
participants.

LEGAL INTERPRETATION:

1. The Wisconsin Attorney General will give advice
concerning the applicability or clarification of the
Open Meeting Law upon request.

2. The municipal attorney will give advice
concerning the applicability or clarification of the
Open Meeting Law upon request.

PENALTY:

Upon conviction, any member of a governmental
body who knowingly attends a meeting held in
violation of Subchapter IV, Chapter 19, Wisconsin
Statutes, or who otherwise violates the said law shall
be subject to forfeiture of not less than $25.00 nor
more than $300.00 for each violation.

Prepared by Oneida County Corporation Counsel
Office - 5/16/96



I Agenda

ADRC COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES
September 22, 2025

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Linnaea Newman, Ms. Melanie Fralick, Ms.
Debbie Condado (Zoom) and Ms. Rita Mahner

EXCUSED: Mr. Ted Cushing, Chairman, Mr. Russ Fisher, and Mr. James Unger
STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Joel Gottsacker, Ms. Beth Hoerchler, and Ms. Carrie Mikalauski

OTHERS PRESENT: Ms. Barb Newman

1. Call to Order: Ms. Linnaea Newman called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. in the
Balsam Room at the Aging and Disability Resource Center. The meeting has been
properly posted in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law and the facility is
handicap accessible.

2. Approve Agenda for Today’s Meeting: Motion by Ms. Joan Hauser, seconded by Ms.
Rita Mahner, to approve today’s agenda with the order of items at the Chair’s discretion.
All ayes; motion carried.

3. Public Comment/Communications: None.

4. Approve Minutes of August 25, 2025: Motion by Ms. Rita Mahner, seconded by Ms.
Debbie Condado to approve August 25, 2025 ADRC Committee minutes as presented.
All ayes; motion carried.

5. ADRC Committee Applicant — Review and Recommend: We only received one
application for the ADRC Committee. Ms. Joan Hauer made a motion to approve the
application of Ms. Kathleen Paul to be on the ADRC Committee. Ms. Debbie Condado
seconded the motion. All ayes, motion approved to move to the County Board.

6. Donation to Home Delivered Meals program: Red Arrow would like to donate
$2500.00 to the Home Delivered Meals Program. In order to accept this donation, it
needs to be approved by this committee and the County Board. Ms. Debbie Condado
made a motion to approve this donation. Ms. Joan Hauer seconded the motion. All
ayes; motion approved to send to County Board.

7. Northwoods Transit Update: Ms. Barb Newman gave a report that ridership is down
a little, but this is typical for this time of year. Received the insurance money for the bus
that was in the accident earlier in the year. There’s enough money to hopefully get two
vehicles. Also had a donation of someone purchasing 30 punch cards and would like to
have it as sort of a Halloween “Trick or Treat” instead of one punch card you will get two
punch cards. Regarding staffing, there will be two positions open.



ADRC
September 22, 2025
Page 2 of 2

8. Senior Nutrition Program Discussion — Woodruff Site: Informing this committee that
our site manager has worked five days a week, which has put her over the allowable
hours for an LTE. She is now a part-time employee, which means she now has to pay
for retirement. We would really like two people to share this job. The posting went up
last week. We could cut back this program in Woodruff, the problem is that we are over
spent in this program all together. Because of our financial restraints, we had been
serving Vilas County residents in Arbor Vitae; we are no longer able to support this.
There is barely a congregate program in Woodruff with only two people coming to eat.
Looking for suggestions on how to move forward.

9. Agency/County Updates: Our new ADRC Specialist will start next Monday. We have
one CCS position at Timber Drive that we would like moved to a Mental Health
Technician. This has been approved by the Human Service Committee and is now going
to the Executive Committee for approval. We have a couple positions that we plan to
eliminate next year. Clerical position is currently conducting reference checks. Two
social work positions that we are also doing reference checks.

10.2025 Financial & Statistical Reports, and Vendor Payment Report: It was noted by
Ms. Linnaea Newman that the Financial Reports were received. Ms. Linnaea Newman
noted that there is a projection of a deficit and was wondering if there was anything that
we thought might change that. Not to the knowledge of this agency. The donations do
help, however so far, not enough to change the projections.

11.Future Agenda Topics: Usual agenda items. Ms. Rita Mahner would like an update on
the Senior Nutrition Program — Woodruff Site. Members should contact Ms. Mya
Olkowski, or Mr. Ted Cushing if they would like something placed on the agenda. The
next meeting will be held on Monday, October 27, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. at the Balsam Room
located in the ADRC.

12.Public Comment: None.

13.Adjournment: 9:35 a.m.

Committee Chairman Committee Secretary



Oneida Vilas Transit Commission

September 2025
On-Demand Rhinelander 89
On-Demand Eagle River 52
On-Demand Lakeland Oneida County 31
On-Demand Lakeland Vilas County 8
Bear Paw Service Oneida County 2
Bear Paw Service Vilas County 0
Whitetail Service Oneida County 0
Whitetail Service Vilas County 0
Eagle Eye 3
Headwaters 0 678
TOTALS 940 47 1018 86 160 2251 249 678 288 51 121 396 185 2251
Oneida County Total September 617 41 847 67 150 1722 168 891 190 43 102 206 122 1722
Oneida County Total August 608 41 761 82 149 1641 176 804 185 20 104 215 137 1641
Oneida County Total July 642 63 903 111 121 1840 192 1009 247 19 59 201 113 1840
Oneida County Total June 641 48 875 103 142 1809 192 956 204 17 66 212 162 1809
Oneida County for May 552 34 688 70 193 1537 171 725 212 43 72 178 136 1537
Oneida County Total April 675 569 291 44 205 1784 222 901 164 31 88 257 121 1784
Oneida County Total March 731 434 244 38 157 1604 201 744 107 42 117 320 73 1604
Oneida County Total February 727 18 713 106 345 1909 188 753 101 20 435 319 93 1909
Oneida County Total January 812 25 652 121 374 1984 263 756 97 13 473 310 72 1984
Vilas County Total September 323 6 171 19 10 529 81 70 98 8 19 190 63 529
Vilas County Total August 333 7 138 16 7 501 69 81 82 8 36 187 38 501
Vilas County Total July 366 6 169 30 10 581 99 134 77 4 34 179 54 581
Vilas County Total June 338 8 125 18 9 498 92 88 90 6 19 159 44 498
Vilas County for May 315 6 141 30 11 503 87 127 70 3 16 146 54 503
Vilas County Total April 337 9 173 17 19 555 67 125 57 1 20 156 129 555
Vilas County Total March 245 9 117 25 20 416 41 68 45 1 10 77 174 416
Vilas County Total February 320 3 195 11 9 538 70 99 61 0 10 121 177 538
Vilas County Total January 343 3 170 13 11 540 98 115 47 0 7 132 141 540
RIDERSHIP REPORT 2025 YEAR TO DATE CUSTOMER 2025 DESTINATION TYPE

::;; * Disabled NOQEM%GRAPH ICS 0;:;’ M:;:a'

e ——— e e |

1500 18%

1000

500 \ | = Senior Saclal/Rec Employment
0 N N . . . . é Ambulatory a% 41%
W *® # ' ?&5‘ #“‘Sg 0@7 eﬁoq & i Disabled - g / e
£ & f Ambulatory Education/Training _
36% \ Sanior Non- 1%
—2025  —2024 2023 2022 Anbdtory

6%




October 16, 2025
ADRC of Oneida County Board,

My meal increase for the 2026 contract year for the Senior
Nutrition program for Oneida County is $7.10/meal. This
constitutes a 5% increase for the next year and to sustain the
current inflation rate in our economic times. The costs of
maintaining the program have unfortunately gone up again
across the board.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to provide meals to
your senior population of Oneida County which is a much
needed service for their quality of life and independence.

Lynn

WMAW

nn’s Catering



RESOLUTION #
Resolution to accept Donation from the Red Arrow.
Resolution approved for presentation to the Oneida County Board by the ADRC Committee.
Resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Oneida County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statue s 59.52(19) requires that the County Board approves
all donations to the county; and

WHEREAS, Oneida County Resolution #37-2019 adopted the Oneida County Acceptance
of Monetary, Non-Monetary and In-Kind Donation Policy; and

WHEREAS, The ADRC was notified on September 26", 2025 that a donation in the amount
of $2,500 made to the ADRC was made by Red Arrow; and

WHEREAS, The donation specifies that the funds be used to support the Senior Nutrition
Program; and

WHEREAS, The ADRC provides essential services to the adult, aging and disabled citizens
of Oneida County and the donation would benegfit the citizens of Oneida County;
WHEREAS, The use of the funds will be spent in the Senior Nutrition Program, and

NRRRRRRRRRE
COWONOUIRWNROWOONOUTRAWNEF

21 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that Oneida
%% County accepts the generous donation from Red Arrow; and

24 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Oneida County Board of Supervisors that the Oneida
25 County ADRC Committee will approve use of any and all funds provided through this

26 donation.

27

28

%8 Vote Required: Majority = 2/3 Majority = 3/4 Majority =

31 The County Board has the legal authority to adopt: Yes No as reviewed
32 by the Corporation Counsel, , Date:

33

34

35 Approved for presentation to the County Board by the ADRC Committee this 18th day of
36 January, 2025.

37

38 Consent Agenda ltem: YES NO

39

40

41 Offered and passage moved by:

42 Supervisor

43

44 Supervisor

45

46 Supervisor

47

48 Supervisor

49

50 Supervisor

ol



52
53
54
95
o6
S7
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

Ayes
Nays
Absent

Abstain

Adopted

by the County Board of Supervisors this

Defeated

day , 2025,

Tracy Hartman, County Clerk

Scott Holewinski, County Board Chair



ADRC of Oneida County

Uncollectable Accounts From 2023

Service Unit: Escorted Transportation

Invoice Amount

Invoice # Invoice Date Amount Due
234810034 4/17/2023 S 14.19 S 14.19
234810088 10/26/2023 S 45091 S 4591

$ 60.10

S 60.10




\D’RC

Aging & Disability Resource Center
of Oneida County

October 27, 2025

The ADRC of Oneida County Committee approves “forgiving the doubtful accounts” (attached)
for 2023 as presented at the October 27, 2025 meeting. Total: $ 60.10

Ted Cushing, Chair Date

100 W. Keenan St. Phone (715) 369-6170
Rhinelander WI 54501 Toll Free (800) 379-7499
Fax (715) 369-6245

www.adrc.co.oneida.wi.us



http://www.adrc.co.oneida.wi.us/

CDPU

CENTRALIZED DOCUMENT PROCESSING UNIT PO yag, - -
BOX 5234 . State of Wisconsin

JANESVILLE WI 53547 5234

¥ . #
=@y Case #: 0000000000

Mailing Date: MM/DD/CCYY

Capital Consortium
1-888-794-5556 for questions
or to report changes

000001 1-855-293-1822 to fax proof
ANNA MEMBER

123 MAIN ST

ANYTOWN WI 55555 5555

The State of Wisconsin is an equal opportunity service provider. This letter contains information
that affects your benefits. If you need this material in a different format because of a disability or
if you need this letter translated or explained in your own language, please call 1-888-794-5556.
These services are free.

Federal Government Shutdown Delays FoodShare Benefits

Because of the federal government shutdown, November benefits for current FoodShare
members will be delayed.

The shutdown must end before members can begin getting benefits again. FoodShare
benefits are 100 percent funded by the federal government.

Benefits may not be available in November. This may include any funds remaining on your
card at the end of October. You may want to use your benefits to stock up on food before the
end of October. Call 211 to find out about other sources of food assistance in your area.

After the shutdown is over, we will send another letter like this when benefits are available
on member cards. We will also share information through the news, social media, and on
the Wisconsin Department of Health Services website
(dhs.wisconsin.gov/foodshare/news.htm).

Other state programs like BadgerCare Plus, Medicaid, and SeniorCare are not impacted by
the shutdown.

Case: 0000000000 Date: MM/DD/CCYY Page 1 of 1



I Agenda

ONEIDA COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES

Better Together

Vacancy and Recruitment Update

Positions filled in September/October:

Position Name Start Date Location
ADRC Specialist Neva Barber Sept. 29t ADRC
Administrative Support Erika Lohagen Sept 29t Courthouse
CCS Facilitator Trisha Moore October 8" Timber
CCS Facilitator lan Nelson September 29" | Timber
Social Worker Lindsey Sparr October 20" Courthouse
Social Worker Max Kortenhoff October 21% Courthouse
In Process:
Position Status Location
Economic Support Offer Declined — Repost in November CH
MH Tech Posted Timber
2 (.72) Peer Recovery Coaches | Posted Timber
Pending:
Position Status Location
Billing clerk .5 FTE Recommend Elimination 2026 Timber
Peer Support Specialist Recommend Elimination 2026 Timber
Events/ Other Updates:

We hosted a family fun day in appreciation of our foster families and court ordered kinship care families
funded through the Foster Care Grant we received. The event was at Grandpa’s Farm in Merrill on
October 4th and included free admission for all adults and children to all the activities. The activities for
the day included a pumpkin patch, where each child got to pick out their own pumpkin, hayrides,
petting zoo and other hands-on activities. There were 24 people that attended this event.

Human Services - Court House Human Services — Timber Drive Aging & Disability Resource Center
1S. Oneida Ave 705 E. Timber Drive 100 W. Keenan St
Rhinelander, WI 54501 Rhinelander, Wi 54501 Rhinelander, Wi 54501

P: 715-362-5695 F: 715-369-7910 P:715-369-2215 F:715-369-2214 P:715-369-6170 F: 715-369-6245



2025
2025 2024
Call and Walk In Totals Average Average
Meals | Intake | ADRC | Walk Ins | Transport | Senior Center | Activities | Congregate | per Day per Day
January 272 | 137 | 317 330 50 776 185 268 106.14
February 248 | 126 | 336 503 55 953 191 294 135.3
March 298 | 128 | 323 416 41 710 222 255 113.95
April 245 | 184 | 370 349 54 292 293 264 97.66
May 290 | 145 | 399 228 35 209 266 258 87.14
June 281 | 123 | 373 258 25 340 295 212 90.81
July 223 | 180 | 388 96 57 271 334 206 79.77
August 251 | 161 | 407 132 36 265 308 240 85.71
September | 245 | 155 | 415 99 33 552 272 250 96.24
October
November
December 76.07




August 2025 ADRC Walkin/Call Log

Date Meal Intake ADRC Walk Ins [Transport [Senior Center |Total
9/2/2025 21 8 31 5 4 42 111
9/3/2025 6 11 26 5 3 26 77
9/4/2025 5 7 14 7 1 27 61
9/5/2025 5 7 18 7 2 21 60
9/8/2025 20 15 13 6 0 27 81
9/9/2025 17 11 24 5 1 25 83

9/10/2025 11 5 21 5 0 27 69
9/11/2025 8 4 21 1 2 14 50
9/12/2025 10 6 17 4 1 10 48
9/15/2025 14 10 15 10 0 34 83
9/16/2025 14 8 21 3 1 25 72
9/17/2025 10 3 15 3 5 19 55
9/18/2025 4 9 14 8 1 23 59
9/19/2025 9 4 19 2 1 25 60
9/22/2025 12 8 23 8 6 35 92
9/23/2025 9 5 23 5 1 29 72
9/24/2025 12 7 23 6 2 28 78
9/25/2025 4 4 23 2 0 26 59
9/26/2025 17 7 22 4 1 23 74
9/29/2025 16 11 13 2 1 32 75
9/30/2025 21 5 19 1 0 34 80

Totals 245 155 415 99 33 552 1499

Average per Day 11.67 7.38 19.76 471 1.57 26.29 71.38

Signed In Visitors

Activities 272 Average per Day 12.95238

Congregate 250 Average per Day 11.90476

Total Average Agency Client Contacts per day

96.2381




ADRC

Congregate Meals Served 2023-2025
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Average
2023 714 691 878 716 864 803 675 848 674 752 777 526 743
2024 713 696 677 738 751 694 772 746 644 762 735 566 708
2025 635 666 670 718 785 733 813 757 722
Home Delivered Meals Served
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Average
2023 3144 3142 3640 3014 3318 3346 2940 3286 2850 3078 3011 2845 3135
2024 3277 3247 2903 3052 3201 2866 3033 3153 2964 3245 2714 2541 3016
2025 2603 2687 2440 2964 2966 3133 3235 3129 2895
Congregate Meals Served Home Delivered Meals Served
750 743 3200 3135
740 3100
730 12023 3000 12023
720
12024 2900 12024
710
200 12025 2800 " 2025
2700

690

Average

Average




Annual Congregate Meal Participants

Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2023
2024 33 25 18 17 17
2025 37 36 19 27 18
Annual Home Delivered Meal Participants

Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2023
2024 17 13 17 16 12
2025 18 15 18 14 17

ADRC

2023-2025

Jul

20

12

Jul

15
21

*This data is not available due to the State's system change from SAMS to PeerPlace

340
330
320
310
300
290
280
270

Annual Congregate Meal Participants
336

w2023
m 2024
w2025

Average

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
336
13 4 * * * 297
11 310
Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
392
20 14 * * * 323
16 304

500

400

300

200

100

Annual Home Delivered Meal Participants

392

w2023
m 2024
w2025

Average




Average Congregate Meal Contributions

2023 S 3.76
2024 S 4.12
2025 S 4.29

Average Family Care Fees Collected

2023 $ 10.59
2024 S 12,66
2025 S 12.77

Average Congregate Meal Contributions

$4.40
$4.30
$4.20
$4.10
$4.00
$3.90
$3.80
$3.70
$3.60
$3.50
$3.40

$14.00

$12.00

$10.00

$8.00

$6.00

*Numbers unavailable at this time $4.00
$2.00

s-

ADRC
2023-2025
Average Home Delivered Meal Contributions

2023 S 3.06
2024 S 3.09
2025 S 3.07

Average Home Delivered Meal Contributions
$3.10

$3.09

2023 $3.08 2023

m 2024 $3.07 m 2024

" 2025 $3.06 2025

$3'04 .

$3.05

Average Family Care Fees Collected

w2023

m 2024
m 2025




Completed Functional Screens

2023
2024
2025

Jan

4
4
4

Feb
6
13
11

Mar
8
13
16

ADRC

2023-2025
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov
7 13 9 12 9 9 10 11
12 31 11 11 12 18 15 8
8 8 12 13 6

Average Monthly Completed Functional Screens

12

10

w2023

o

w2024

a

m 2025

IN

N

Dec
17

Average
10
13
10



ADRC of Oneida County

August 2025

Board Report

YTD through Year End 2025
August Estimate Budget
Projected 2025

Revenues Over/(Under)
Outreach/EBS Funding $43,669 $46,979 $48,556 ($1,577)
Outreach/EBS Program Income $0 $0 $250 ($250)
Title 11l B Funding $26,762 $52,957 $52,957 $0
RSVP Grant and Program Income $62,327 $99,189 $98,944 $245
Transporation Grant & Program Income $139,393 $139,705 $140,135 ($430)
85.21 Trust Account Interest $2,390 $3,584 $0
Congregate Meals Funds & Program Income $74,968 $178,699 $162,290 $16,409
Home Delivered Meals Funding $56,919 $56,543 $62,817 ($6,274)
Home Delivered Meals SCS $6,292 $6,292 $6,292 $0
Home Delivered Meals NSIP $12,451 $19,103 $26,061 ($6,958)
Home Delivered Program Income & Donations $81,700 $138,513 $150,000 ($11,487)
Alzheimer's National Caregiver Grant $4,139 $9,924 $25,201 ($15,277)
National Caregiver Grant $8,604 $31,116 $26,247 $4,869
Administrative Program Income $5,674 $8,510 $9,000 ($490)
ADRC Funding $469,539 $852,941 $830,912 $22,029
Title Il D Funding $0 $4,694 $4,467 $227
ADRC Tax Levy $141,413 $141,413 $141,413 $0

Total Revenues $1,136,239 $1,790,163 $1,785,542 $1,037

Projected 2025

Expenses (Over)/Under

ADRC Services
Administration $74,438 $111,578 $103,063 ($8,515)
Caregiver Support Programs $24,210 $41,041 $51,448 $10,407
Outreach (EBS) $99,842 $141,302 $135,939 ($5,363)
RSVP Program $69,069 $99,189 $98,116 ($1,073)
Transportation $159,099 $164,715 $167,889 $3,174
Congregate Meals $125,383 $188,426 $162,290 ($26,136)
Home Delivered Meals $289,252 $434,248 $445,570 $11,322
ADRC (Including DBS &DCS) $451,180 $642,521 $628,939 ($13,582)

Total Expenses $1,292,473 $1,823,020 $1,793,254 ($29,766)

Net Surplus/(Deficit) at Year End ($32,856)

General Fund Transfer $0 $0 $0 $0

Restricted Fund Balance Accounts:
Donation/Fundraiser Income Transfer $421
85.21 Trust Fund Transfer ($3,584)

Surplus/(Deficit) at Year End ($36,020)

85.21 Transportation Trust Account Balance | $ 288,497.09

ADRC=Aging and Disability Resource Center

EBS= Elderly Benefit Specialist

RSVP= Retired Seniors Volunteer Program

DBS= Disability Benefit Specialist

DCS= Dementia Care Specialist

SCS= Senior Community Services

NSIP= Nutrition Services Incentive Program

Page 1



ADRC of Oneida County August 2025

Board Report

YTD through Year End 2025

August Estimate Budget

Title 11l Funding= Funding provided by the Older Americans Act to provide support services, meal services, disease
prevention, health promotion services and a caregiver support program.

*Contains Federal Funds. See Federal Pass-through Awards Sheet. [ ]

Page 2



	0.ADRC - Notice of Meeting - October 27, 2025
	04. ADRC COMMITTEE DRAFT minutes - Sept 22 2025
	05. 9-2025 Ridership_001
	06.b. 2026 Lynn's Catering Increase
	07. Red Arrow $2,500 Donation Resolution
	08. 2023 ADRC Uncollectable Accounts
	08. 2023 Write Offs
	09. Shutdown One-time Mailing - November Benefits Delayed
	Federal Government Shutdown Delays FoodShare Benefits

	12. Vacancy and Recruitment Update October
	13. ADRC Call and Walk In numbers
	13. AUG 2025 ADRC CHARTS
	13. August 2025 ADRC Financials

	Committee Chairman: 
	Committee Secretary: 
	OnDemand Rhinelander: 
	OnDemand Eagle River: 
	OnDemand Lakeland Oneida County: 
	OnDemand Lakeland Vilas County: 
	Bear Paw Service Oneida County: 
	Bear Paw Service Vilas County: 
	Whitetail Service Oneida County: 
	Whitetail Service Vilas County: 
	Eagle Eye: 
	Headwaters: 
	TOTALS: 
	Oneida County Total September: 
	Oneida County Total August: 
	Oneida County Total July: 
	Oneida County Total June: 
	Oneida County for May: 
	Oneida County Total April: 
	Oneida County Total March: 
	Oneida County Total February: 
	Oneida County Total January: 
	1984Row1: 
	Vilas County Total September: 
	Vilas County Total August: 
	Vilas County Total July: 
	Vilas County Total June: 
	Vilas County for May: 
	Vilas County Total April: 
	Vilas County Total March: 
	Vilas County Total February: 
	Vilas County Total January: 
	3000: 
	2S00: 
	1500: 
	1000: 
	500: 
	undefined: 
	34 Majority: 
	No: 
	The County Board has the legal authority to adopt Yes: 
	by the Corporation Counsel: 
	YES: 
	NO: 
	undefined_2: 
	Supervisor: 
	Supervisor_2: 
	Supervisor_3: 
	Supervisor_4: 
	Ayes: 
	Nays: 
	Absent: 
	Adopted: 
	day: 
	2025: 
	Tracy Hartman County Clerk: 
	Scott Holewinski County Board Chair: 
	Ted Cushing Chair: 
	Date: 
	Position: 
	Name: 
	Start Date: 
	Location: 
	ADRC Specialist: 
	Neva Barber: 
	Sept 29th: 
	ADRC: 
	Erika Lohagen: 
	Sept 29th_2: 
	CCS Facilitator: 
	Trisha Moore: 
	Timber: 
	CCS Facilitator_2: 
	Ian Nelson: 
	Timber_2: 
	Social Worker: 
	Lindsey Sparr: 
	Social Worker_2: 
	Max Kortenhoff: 
	Position_2: 
	Status: 
	Location_2: 
	Economic Support: 
	CH: 
	MH Tech: 
	Posted: 
	Timber_3: 
	Posted_2: 
	Timber_4: 
	Position_3: 
	Status_2: 
	Location_3: 
	Billing clerk 5 FTE: 
	Timber_5: 
	Timber_6: 
	January: 
	Average per Day10614: 
	Average per Day1353: 
	March: 
	Average per Day11395: 
	April: 
	Average per Day9766: 
	May: 
	Average per Day8714: 
	June: 
	Average per Day9081: 
	July: 
	Average per Day7977: 
	August: 
	Average per Day8571: 
	Average per Day9624: 
	245October: 
	155October: 
	415October: 
	99October: 
	33October: 
	552October: 
	272October: 
	250October: 
	9624October: 
	Average per DayOctober: 
	245November: 
	155November: 
	415November: 
	99November: 
	33November: 
	552November: 
	272November: 
	250November: 
	9624November: 
	Average per DayNovember: 
	245December: 
	155December: 
	415December: 
	99December: 
	33December: 
	552December: 
	272December: 
	250December: 
	9624December: 
	Date_2: 
	Meal: 
	Intake: 
	ADRC_2: 
	Total: 
	708 722: 
	3016 2895: 
	392 323 304: 
	440: 
	310: 
	430: 
	420: 
	309: 
	410: 
	308: 
	400: 
	307: 
	390: 
	380: 
	370: 
	306: 
	360: 
	305: 
	350: 
	340: 
	304: 
	1400: 
	1200: 
	1000_2: 
	800: 
	600: 
	400_2: 
	200: 
	undefined_3: 
	14: 
	12: 
	8: 
	6: 
	4: 
	2: 
	0: 
	Year End EstimateRow1: 
	2025 BudgetRow1: 
	Revenues: 
	Year End EstimateRow2: 
	2025 BudgetRow2: 
	OutreachEBS Funding: 
	OutreachEBS Program Income: 
	0_2: 
	250: 
	Title III B Funding: 
	52957: 
	52957_2: 
	RSVP Grant and Program Income: 
	99189: 
	98944: 
	Transporation Grant  Program Income: 
	139705: 
	140135: 
	8521 Trust Account Interest: 
	3584: 
	0_3: 
	Congregate Meals Funds  Program Income: 
	178699: 
	162290: 
	Home Delivered Meals Funding: 
	56543: 
	62817: 
	Home Delivered Meals SCS: 
	6292: 
	6292_2: 
	Home Delivered Meals NSIP: 
	19103: 
	26061: 
	138513: 
	150000: 
	Alzheimers National Caregiver Grant: 
	9924: 
	25201: 
	National Caregiver Grant: 
	31116: 
	26247: 
	Administrative Program Income: 
	8510: 
	9000: 
	ADRC Funding: 
	852941: 
	830912: 
	Title III D Funding: 
	4694: 
	4467: 
	ADRC Tax Levy: 
	141413: 
	141413_2: 
	Total Revenues: 
	1136239: 
	1790163: 
	1785542: 
	Expenses: 
	ADRC Services: 
	Administration: 
	74438: 
	111578: 
	103063: 
	Caregiver Support Programs: 
	24210: 
	41041: 
	51448: 
	Outreach EBS: 
	RSVP Program: 
	Transportation: 
	Congregate Meals: 
	Home Delivered Meals: 
	451180: 
	642521: 
	628939: 
	Total ExpensesRow1: 
	1292473Row1: 
	1823020Row1: 
	1793254Row1: 
	29766Row1: 
	1292473Row2: 
	1793254Row2: 
	29766Row2: 
	Net SurplusDeficit at Year EndRow1: 
	1292473Row3: 
	32856Row1: 
	1793254Row3: 
	29766Row3: 
	General Fund TransferRow1: 
	0Row1: 
	0Row1_2: 
	0Row1_3: 
	0Row1_4: 
	0Row2: 
	0Row2_2: 
	0Row2_3: 
	0Row2_4: 
	0Row3: 
	0Row3_2: 
	0Row3_3: 
	0Row4: 
	0Row4_2: 
	0Row4_3: 
	8521 Trust Fund TransferRow1: 
	0Row5: 
	3584Row1: 
	0Row5_2: 
	0Row5_3: 
	0Row6: 
	0Row6_2: 
	0Row6_3: 
	SurplusDeficit at Year EndRow1: 
	0Row7: 
	0Row7_2: 
	0Row8: 
	8521 Transportation Trust Account BalanceRow1: 
	 28849709Row1: 
	0Row9: 
	 28849709Row2: 
	0Row10: 
	EBS Elderly Benefit Specialist: 
	 28849709Row3: 
	0Row11: 
	 28849709Row4: 
	0Row12: 
	 28849709Row5: 
	0Row13: 
	 28849709Row6: 
	0Row14: 
	 28849709Row7: 
	0Row15: 
	NSIP Nutrition Services Incentive Program: 
	 28849709Row8: 
	0Row16: 
	Year End Estimate: 
	2025 Budget: 
	Contains Federal Funds See Federal Passthrough Awards Sheet: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	Text9: 
	Text10: 
	Text11: 
	Text12: 
	Text13: 
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	Text19: 


